OGC Electronic Freedom of Information - Freedom of Information Act Request: FamilySearch
Indexing (Bureau of Prisons)

From: <81145-02641450@requests.muckrock.com>

To: <ogc_efoia@bop.gov>

Date: 10/2/2019 1:04 PM

Subject: Freedom of Information Act Request: FamilySearch Indexing (Bureau of Prisons)

Bureau of Prisons

FOIA Office

Room 841, HOLC Building
320 First Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20534

October 2, 2019
To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, I hereby request the following records:

Policies, procedures and/or documents pertaining to indexing for FamilySearch, otherwise known as
Intellectual Reserve, Inc. or FamilySearch International, a genealogical non-profit operated by The
Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints (LDS) by inmates within facilities run by the Bureau of
Prisons. This includes any documents regarding Family History Centers operated within such facilities,
and any documents referencing LDS Correctional Services, a division of LDS. Examples of these
documents would be contracts between the Bureau of Prisons and FamilySearch, often called a
"Memorandum of Understanding," with an attachment describing FamilySearch's assistance.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being
made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in
advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if
available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your
response to this request within 20 business days, as the statute requires.

Sincerely,

Burkely Hermann

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 81145-02641450@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: https://accounts.muckrock.com/accounts/login/?
url _auth token=AAAjSX9kF2HJLBC4p7DgLH5avIs%3A1iFix1%




3AkX3052Akmnxo0z7zWaKkPrA9XZU&next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.muckrock.com%
2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency login%252Fbureau-of-prisons-
41%252F familysearch-indexing-bureau-of-prisons-81145%252F%253Femail%?253Dogc _efoia%
252540bop.gov

Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 81145

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through
MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note
that improperly addressed (i.e., with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the
department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable.



